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-----Original Message-----
From: Flinders, Karl GRO 
Sent: 26 January 2015 11:24 
To: ARBUTHNOT, James 
Subject: Re: Select Committee announces inquiry into Post office mediation scheme 

Hi Janet 

Yes that would be great. 

Karl 

From: ARBUTHNOT, James 
Sent: 26 January 2015 10:39 
To: 'Flinders, Karl' 
Subject: RE: Select Committee announces inquiry into Post office mediation scheme 

Hi Karl 

Thanks for this. Can James call you on your mobile this coming Wednesday at 12.30 for a 
chat? 

Kind regards 
Janet 

Janet Walker 
Office of the Rt Hon James Arbuthnot 
MP for North East Hampshire 
House of Commons 
London SW1A OAA 

ROE: 
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._._._._._._._._._._._., 

From: Flinders, KarlI GRO
Sent: 21 January 2015 09:33 
To: ARBUTHNOT, James 
Cc: WALKER, Janet 
Subject: RE: Select Committee announces inquiry into Post office mediation scheme 

Hi Janet and James 
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Great news about the inquiry. I have written a story this morning about it but I am 
interested in doing a more in depth follow-up about what this could mean. 

It seems that there are more and more people supporting the subpostmasters' cause, which 
is great. 

I will attend the meeting on 03 February, but would like to do an article in preparation for 
this. 

If James can call me one GRO ;later for a chat that would be good, No hurry as the 
news is done. This will be more on an analysis. 


